Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
e e R e T e e e Y S P R S S

From: Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:17 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: YET AGAIN: CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs NY Attorney

General Letitia James & NY Solicitor General Barbara Underwood

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I am no longer in Counsel’s Office, nor am | the FOIL Officer.
You may direct your FOIL related correspondence to FOIL@nycourts.gov.

Very truly yours,
Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:13 PM

To: AD1-AGC <AD1-AGC@nycourts.gov>; AD1-AGC-newcomplaints <AD1-AGC-newcomplaints@nycourts.gov>; Celina
Nelson <cmnelson@nycourts.gov>

Cc: IG <ig@nycourts.gov>; Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov>

Subject: YET AGAIN: CJA's Feb. 11, 2021 Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs NY Attorney General Letitia James & NY
Solicitor General Barbara Underwood

TO: First Department Attorney Grievance Committee

I have received no response to my below July 71" e-mail to you regarding my February 11" complaint against Attorney
General Letitia James and Solicitor General Barbara Underwood. Haven’t you — by now — sent the complaint to them for
their responses? And why have you not sent those responses to me for reply? Isn’t that the normal and customary
procedure when you “investigate” a complaint?

Please advise without further delay, furnishing me, as well, with the two docket numbers you have assigned for the
complaint against each of them.

Please also advise why, on September 29%, your Administrative Assistant, Celina M. Nelson, sent me three e-mails,
apprising me that because three attorneys, Frederick Brodie, Esq. (“Docket No. 2021.0846"), Christopher Liberati-
Conant, Esqg. (“Docket No. 2021.0845”), and Helena Lynch, Esq. {(“Docket No. 2021.0847”) are not within your geographic
jurisdiction, you, therefore, would be taking “no further action” on my “complaint” against them, when:

(1) the unidentified “complaint” — that of February 11" — had not been filed with you
against these three attorneys for that very reason;

(2) there was no basis for your assigning to these three attorneys docket numbers for a
February 11" complaint | had never filed with you against them; and

(3) there was no need for you to inform me that you did not have jurisdiction over them
because — as clear from my February 11™ complaint (fn. 1) and your complaint form,
which I had completed -- | knew that already.



